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Bcc:
Subject: Re: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings

ALJ Hymes and Parties of Record:

The CAISO would prefer that the issues in this proceeding be addressed through an evidentiary 
proceeding and cannot agree to waive cross examination at this time. However, if the 
Commission believes that workshops are the preferred approach to resolve certain contested
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issues, the CAISO supports the process suggested by the Joint DR Parties in the email sent by 
Ms. Meyers. Spending the week in workshops, with an intent to narrow the issues that would 
ultimately require an evidentiary hearing, is a good use of time and resources. The CAISO 
agrees that the workshops and evidentiary hearing should not be scheduled in the same week, 
but a PHC at the end of the workshop week, for the purposes of sorting through issues that 
remain to be addressed at later evidentiary hearing, also is a good suggestion.

The CAISO looks forward to working with parties and hopefully resolving some of the issues 
addressed in the scoping ruling.

Sincerely,

Judi Sanders

Judith B. Sanders

Senior Counsel

California Independent System Operator

916-608-7143

FAX 916-608-7222
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